	EPARTMENT OF THE II SWAL PARK SERVICE		DATA SH	EET 7
Attonal regis Inventory -	ter of Histor - Nomination	oc Places (	JUL 6 1977	_
SEE IN	STRUTTONS IN HE A TYPE: LL ENTRIES -	TO COMPLETE NATIONAL - COMPLETE APPLICABLE	11. REGISTER FORM: E SECTIONS	2
NAME HISTORIC ANDIOR CONTROL	Kitomige B	uilding		
LOCATION STREET & HUMBER	, 511 16th St	en e	- NOT FOR PUBLICATION	F* F* 17.
CITY, TOWN	Denver	VICINITY OF	CLIGRESSIONAL DIST	RICT COLUMN
STATE	Colorado	coo€ 08	COUNT? Denver	031
#EUILDINGIBI —ETRIK.TURE —SITE —OSLICT	EDTH  PURIUG ACQUISITIO  JA PROCES  CONTROLLED	UMOCCUMED WORK IM PROGRESS BACCEDATIVE TES. RESTRICTED YES. UMRESTRICTED AC	X COMMERCIAL EDUCATIONAL ENTERTANMENTGOMERNMENTINDISTRIALTRABY	PARYPRIVATE RESIDI 'REURIOUSBOWNISHOTRANSPORTATIDISHE"
	T.Y. Joneph B. C	could ,	ing a service of the	
SIR'ET A FL	Kits-edgi E	sldr. Pa. 625 , ; 11	leth Street	
TT Mile	Ol - L Jan I Bar	URIPTION	c	lorado
COURTHOUSE.	CIRCLE FIX	crime fette		
OTT TOWA	City mi c	Enty Bria.	ith & Borres	
arr		CTING BULVEY8		lonoc
And the second s		en est des sa la constante de	ery of literate.	Siles
energy and	and the second	Alexander Land	24, c. 148. Asy	

(C)

100577	
	Pauss only
	JUL 6 377 EXTERN 05C 2 977
O COMPLETE NATION COMPLETE APPLICAB	ALPTOSTER FORMS LESZOTIONS
ilding	
eet - ii ii ii ii	NOT FOR PUBLICATION
VICINITY OF	O. GRESSIONAL DISTRICT
CODE 08	COUNT CODE
	Denver 031
	A Parish to the second of the
STATUS .	PRESENT USE
UNCCUPIED	AGRICUI TUREMUSEUM
WORK IN PROGRESS	COMMERCIAL PARK
ACCESSIBLE :	ENTERTALIMENT RELIGIOUS
_YES: RESTRICTED	-GOVERNMENT - SCIENTING
YES UMMESTRICTED	INQUESTRIAL TRANSPORTATION
_W	_OTHER
	A Marine To
ild	<u>ं भर्ते गरित्राहरू के एक्ट</u>
ig. Rm. 625 , 511	16th Street
VICINITY OF	STATE
RIPTION	27,323
ders fffin	
Rulding 1	4th & Barrest
	STATE
ING SURVEYS	Calc. 3a
ory/or made linear	tory of vistoric Sties
FEDURAL_	STATE COURTY LOCAL
ety of Colorada	200 E. 14th Ave

Coloredo

## LADESCRIPTION J

٠.	COMOTTION		CHECK ONE	CHECK (	)NE
-XEXCELLENT	_OETERIORATED_	•	UNALTERED	X.ORIGINAL	SITE
_6005	RURS		XADTERED	MOVED	DATE
FAIR	_UNEXPOSED				•

#### DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Kittredge Building, constructed between 1689-1891, has remained an office building since its completion. Built as a commercial enterprise for Mr. Charles Marble Kittredge, the seven story granite and lawa rock building stems stylistical from the Richardsonian Romanesque. The armitect, A. Morris Stuckelt, having lived and practiced in New York, was unclubtedly influenced by Richalson's achievements in Boston. The Kittredge Building itself is distinguished on the exterior by the heavily instincted masonry, the heavy Romanesque arch which comprises the entrance, the arcading of the facade dividing it into seven vertical sections, the complated moldings, and the turrets located at the roof level of the stylicities.

Both street sides of the building have the saw architectural appearance. It is divided horizontally into three sections by small confide-like structures which protrude from the rest of the facade. This device is used as a demarcative between the second and third, third and fourth, and the sixth and seventh stories A rhythmic horizontal articulation of the facade is thus produced which works as a compatible contrast to the general verticality of the building. This sense of height is achieved by the combination of pilasters and large arthed windows which divide the facade into seven sections. In each section rectangular windows came, by one double lung, are combined with arched windows. Starting with the first two stories, the rectangular store from window of the first level is capped by the arched window of the second. In like manner the rectangular windows of the third, family and fifth stories are complemented by the arched windows of the sixth. As with the horizontal string courses, the repetition of arches on the second and sixth levels adds to the rhythmic and even melodic quality of the facade.

The main entrance to the Kittredge Building, which faces 16th Street, is a one story Kinemangue arch that seem to spring from small columns into the recently on either sude of the Corway. The columns do not extend to the ground, but are placed on blocks of approximately one quarter of the height of the cone of the Wineman in a curposite order, these elegant and rather slender column after some relief to the orderwise massive, weighty entrance. The variables a correspond to the arch as well as its grandeur. The second and thind stories directly above the entrance differ from the rest of the facade by the use of a compled window and mullion on the second level, and on the third by arched windows divided by columnstees.

The reventh story is composed of a series of seven groups of recrangular one by one double hing modern extending horizontally across the 16th Street faceds. The molding shows this level, repeated also show the third and sixth floors, is protocularly notable for its consisted motif which extends in a horizontal back amount the numeric rides. This oscorative device oftens a contrast to the dieger partial used in the associative leave window of the trund to sixth studies. A context was placed at each vertical division of the faced on the contrast level with one also at each counter. The area of the contrast, directly store the right has interrupted by a pitched area contrains a vertical feet flavor the most level and flavord by nurrets.

Home 1D-742

PAR HPE UES GALY JUL 6 1977 -RACEIVAC:

ACE8 DATE ENTRA

UMBER PAGE

r into debt, he had been involved in ng Park Hill, Montclair, and the East in Bear Creek took the name of its came interested in yet another enterprise . He recognized the vest possibilities ne mountain area adjacent to Denver and idea did not meet a receptive ear until

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTEGIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

### NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY-NOMINATION FORM

FOR MPS USE & ZILY HECENES JUL 6 1977 DATE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEET

Description

ITEM, NUMBER 7

The original interior featured a large well in the center of the building with a belony and railing encircling the space and offices opening up into it. The well was covered by a ventilated skylight, and ram down to the ceiling of the third floor. The interiors of the halis and offices were finished in quarter-sawed oak and Norway pine. The floors ware all herowood.

The but ting uncomment only minor interior removations until 1964. In that year North a Investigation took over rental management and extensively renodeled the impared. At the more of the original offerior pesains. More offices have been

created, the wills consered with paint, and the floors with carpeting.

Eliment for the add tion of mean signs on the street level the exterior of the Kittredge Building remains virtually und anged. While somewhat overpowered by the unwieldy height of neighboring skys rapers, the Kittredge Building remains its stature as one of the visually most pleasing structures in the downtown area.

CHECK ONE

THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

CHECK ONE

DEVERIGRATED LINEAU CONTACTOR CONTAC

\_\_UNEX. OSED

LORIGINAL SITE

se Building, constructed between 1:89-1891, has remained an office is completion. Built as a connercial enterprise for Mr. Charles the seven story granite and laws rock building stems stylistically somian Romanesque. The architect, A. Morris Stuckett, having and in New York, was undoubtedly influenced by Picha. Ison's coston. The Kittredge Building itself is distinguished on the reavily rusticated masonry, the heavy Romanesque arch which intrance, the arcading of the facade dividing it into seven is, the crenelated moldings, and the turrets located at the structure.

sides of the building have the same architectural appearance. In contally into three sections by small contained like structures can the rest of the facade. This device is used as a demarcation of and third, third and fourth, and the sixth and seventh stories intal articulation of the facade is thus produced which works as trast to the general verticality of the building. This sense leved by the communation of pilasters and large arched windows facade into seven sections. In each section rectangular windows he lung, are combined with arched windows. Starting with the start in the second of the first level, is the deviation of the second. In like manner the rectangular hird, fourth and fifth stories are complemented by the arched lixth. As with the horizontal string courses, the repetition of cond and sixth levels adds to the rhythmic and even melodic acade.

reason to the Kittredge Building which faces leth Street, is nesque arch that seems to spirit from small columns into the reside of the conway. The columns do not extend to the ground, a blocks of approximately one quarter of the height of the tin a composite order, these elegant and rather slender me relief to the otherwise massive, weighty entrance. The apposed of ver large cut stones which accentuate the semi-taround the arch as well as its grandeur. The second and rectly above the entrance differ from the rest if the facade by pled window and mullion on the second level, and on the third so divided by colonsettes.

story is composed of a series of seven groups of rectangular e hung windows extending horizontally across the 16th Street disc above this level, repeated also above the third and particularly notable for its crevelated motif which extends band around the street sides. This decorative device offers e diager pattern used in the masonry below each window of the tories. A turnet was placed at each vertical division of the mice level with one also at each corner. The area of the y above the main entrance, is interrupted by a pitched area it fest show the roof level and flanked by turnets.

### SIGNIFICANCE

PETTOD	AR			
	_ARCHEULIGY-PREHISTORIC _ARCHEOLOGY-MSTORIC _AGRICULTURE _ARCHITECTUREARCHITECTURECOMMERCE _COMMERCE _COMMUNICATIONS	COMMUNITY PLANNING CONSERVATION ECONOMICS EDUCATION ENGINEER(_3 EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT INDUSTRY INVERTION	LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	RELIGION SCIENCE SCULFTURE SOCIAL/HUMARITARIAN THEATER TRANSPORTATION OTHER CSPECICYL

SPECIFIC DATES

CUMPERARCHITECT A MCCRIS STREET

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Rittraige Brilding is one of the great communial structures erected in Denver curing the toccentral building born of 1886-1892. The architect, A. Morris Stucker, was relatively well known in the community and was responsible for constructing numerous residential dwellings. The Rittredge Building's significance lies first in its being a fine example of Richamsonian Romanesque style and, secondly, it was among the first major office buildings constructed in the 16th Street business district. The owner, Mr. C.M. Kittredge, was also a prominent businessman who proved to be instrumental in the development of Denver and its environs.

Born in Albany, New York, A. Morris Stuckert came to Colorado because of failing health in January, 1898, and established on architectural firm in Denver and Pueblo. His one convercial structure in Denver, the Mittrefoe Building was architecturally a huge success. Regarded as an aesthetic asset to the city, Stuckert used the Richards cian style in a manner comparable to Burnham & Root's Rookery in Chicago. Though his domestic architecture in the Denver area is of little consequence, his one major undertaking is an important feature of the downtown area.

C.M. Kittredge, the original owner of the building, moved to Denver in 1885 and opened a bank with R.H. McMann. In 1888 Kittredge opened his own bank and together with his father, Cornelius Van Ness Kittredge, seemed a small fortune in early day real entate transactions. The next year Kittredge was mared to the board of directors of the Cornectial National Bank.

In that same year both Kittredye and his father bought the four lot corner on 16th & Glenarm Streets and began the construction for the seven story Kittredge Building. The erection of the "skyscraper" was hailed by meny as an outstanding work of architecture which vastly indurved the appearance of the city. However, before it was completed in 1891, the building, its owner, and its architect had been the object of scandal. The Rocky Mountain News (October 1889) charged that the columns supporting the building were not strong enough to support its seven stories. Incersed by such allegations, Stuckert and Kituradge submitted rebuttals to the other newspaper, and issued a statement from the building weapertor verifying the strength and safety of the columns.

Upon completion of the building in 1891, the offices were occupied by their first tenents. Several physicians, architects, insurance commiss, and even decarakers were enough them, as well as Mr. Kurnedge himself. The elegant office building, though forming Kitchedge into leave daid, was regarded by all as an extractly herizone countempart to the adjacent Moso of Temple. Although all the matters of the community were not come to work in such prestuding surmoundings, they were able to dine at the Capina Mosfiton Capina and the Kitchedge Sulland. The garden was able to strumpolate 300 people at one time and it soon gained monogrition for its emperationers.

Rose No. 10-500s (Res. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR MATIONAL PARK SERVICE

# NATIONAL RECISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

MECRIPS USE GHLY
MECRIPS JUL 6 1977

DATE ENTERED DEC 8 1977

CONTINUATION CHIEF

Significance

ITEM NUMBER

PAGE

0.E

erected in ct, A. Morris thle for s significance yle and, secondly, Street business smen who proved

\_RELIGION

\_SCIENCE

\_THEATER
\_TRANSPORTATION
\_OTHER (SPECIFI)

د مذار آ

\_SCULPTURE

\_\_SOCIAL/HUSS-MIARIAN

cause of failing r and Pueblo. chitecturally a sed the y in Chicago. equentials

nver in 1885 bank and I fortune in d to the board

lot comer cry Kittredge outstanding y. However, hitect had harged that its seven ited rebuttals ector

end by their
and even dresent office
all as an entracely
we membern of
, they were
j. The gention
ognition for

Before the Kittredge Building forced its owner into debt, he had been involved in advancing many suburbed developments, including Park Hill, Montclair, and the East Colfax Arm. district. The town of Kittredge in Bear Creek took the name of its founder. It was in 1919 that Mr. Kittredge became interedged in yet another enterprise that has since become a major indust v. tourist. He recognized the vast possibilities for the tourist trade in the development of the mountain area adjacent to Denver and sought to interest others. Unfortunately his idea did not meet a receptive ear until much later.

Stage. Histor; Of Colorado v. II. S.J. Clarke Publ. Co., 1918 page 911 BOR H75 USE OF LY IUR Western Architect & Building News. March 1889, V. 1, p.5 JUL 6 15/7 February 1890 V. 1,p. 8 MECERVED Rocky Mountain News. 12 October 1889 p.6 DATE ENTERED 5 Ju'v 1958 p. 5 RM GEOGRAPHICAL DATA ACREAGE OF NO HHATED PROPERTY Less than one acre UTW REFERENCES PAGE 2 M NUMBER A 13 | 50 0 8, 65 | 4 3 9, 51 E C VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION Lot 17 to 20 incl. & Sely. 1.112 ft. of 1/st 21 Block 174 E. Dawer Zore: B5 18.11.00 USINAL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY ECUNDARIES STATE COUE COUNTY CODE STATE CODE COUNTY €00€ FORM PREPARED BY NAME / TITLE Kathleen O'Brien DEGAMIZATION DATE Historic Leaver 3/9/77 STREET & NUMPER 770 Por isluvania St CITY OF TOWN STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION ---THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS LOCAL X NATIONAL .... STATE\_\_\_\_ As the designosed State Instanc Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1963 (Public Law 89-665), I hereby or "unite this property for inclusions to the National Register and cettify that it has been evaluated according to the criteria a procedures set forth by the National Park Senece..., STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER EIGHATURE -FOR HPS USE CHILT THEREBY COURSE THAT TH'S P

- John Charlet - Phillips Comme

\_\_\_\_\_\_

F3 44. 188

FOR MPS USE C AY

MICEIVED JUL 6 1977

DATE ENTERED

UMBER 7 PAGE

ell in the center of the building with d offices opening up into it. The wall down to the ceiling of the third floor. inished in quarter-saxed oak and Norway

or renovations until 1964. In that year agesternt and extensively remodeled the terior remains. More offices have been he floors with carpeting.

the street level the exterior of the d. While somewhat overpowered by the ne Kittradge Building retains its stature res in the downtown area.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

FOR MPS WE GALY

RECEIVED

JUL 6 GIT

DATE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEET Biblipgraphical

ITEM NUMBER 9

PAGE 2

Rocky Mountain News . 20 July 1958, p. 55

. 23 February 1964, p. 59

The Deriver Post

.18 February 1940,p. 3